Department of Transportation & Public Facilities

Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division
Phone: 907-209-5097
Fax: 907-465-3124

TO: Distribution DATE: January 27, 2025
FROM: Lauren Little, P.E.u/ SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s Directive:
Chief Engineer Military Skills Bidder Preference

Incorporate Highway Standard Modification HSM20-51 into all highway projects utilizing
Section 103, for contracts advertised after March 3, 2025.

Replace Airport Specification G-30 with the attached airport specification to update Section 30
bidder preferences. This updated Item G-30 should be included in airport contracts advertised
after March 3, 2025.

Use Form 25D-21 to apply for and certify this procurement preference. Form 25D-4 has been
revised to reflect these changes.

Alaska Standard Specifications for Highway and Airport Construction, Standard Modifications
and Special Provisions are available online at:
http://www.dot.state.ak.us/stwddes/dcsspecs/index.shtml

Construction Forms are available online at:
https://dot.alaska.gov/stwddes/dcsconst/

Attachments:

Item G-30

HSM20-51

Form 25D-21 Alaska Military Skills Preference Certification
Form 25D-4 Required Documents
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